
July 13, 2020 
 

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 
           
FROM:  Health & Welfare Committee 
           
SUBJECT:  Committee Report 
 
The Health & Welfare Services Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met at the Lincoln 
Parish Library Events Center, Monday, July 13, 2020, at 5:15 p.m.  Present were: Annette 
Straughter, Chair, Hazel Hunter, Logan Hunt, and Matt Pullin. 
 
ABSENT: Sharyon Mayfield 
 
Annette Straughter called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
 
Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Matt Pullin, to approve the agenda.  The motion 
carried with the following votes: 
 
YEAS: Hunter, Hunt, Pullin, and Straughter  

 
The only item on the agenda was to discuss and take action if necessary, Covid-19 procedures 
and protocols. After discussion, Logan Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Hazel Hunter, to 
approve the Covid-19 procedures and protocols. The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
YEAS: Hunter, Hunt, Pullin, and Straughter  
 
 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
              
Doug Postel      Annette Straughter 
Parish Administrator        Chair 
 
 


